
MEMORANDUM State of Alaska 

TO: Hon. Byron Mallott 
Lieutenant Governor 

Department of Law 

DATE: February 19, 2016 

TEL. NO.: 465-3600 
'U-~ 

FROM: Susan R. Pollar& SUBJECT: Delegation of Authority 
for Regulations Matters Chief Assistant Attorney General and 

Regulations Attorney 
Legislation and Regulations Section 

By this memorandum, I am delegating my authority as Regulations Attorney under 
AS 44.62 to Senior Assistant Attorney General and Assistant Regulations Attorney Steven 
C. Weaver for February 22, 2016 through March 8, 2016. Under this delegation, Steven 
Weaver has my full authority under AS 44.62 to conduct legal review of regulations or take 
necessary actions as Acting Regulations Attorney. 

This delegation is effective immediately and is in effect until revoked by me. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

SRP:jc 

cc: Scott C. Meriwether, AAC Coordinator, Office of the Lieutenant Governor 
Steven C. Weaver, Sr. Assistant Attorney General, Legislation/Regulations Section 
Linda Miller, Legal Text Editor, Legislation/Regulations Section 
Lisa Rickey, Legal Text Editor, Legislation/Regulations Section 


